Our Life Goal

Be Honest

Be Faithful

Be Deligent

Kor-In Theological College and Seminary

Vadagur, Kembodi Post, Kolar 563103, Karnataka, INDIA Tel: + 91-8152-245322. Email: korinseminary@gmail.com Website: www.kor-inmission.org

Table of Contents

1. FROM THE FOUNDER AND CHAIRMAN

- 1.1 Vision of the Founder
- 1.2 Chairman's Message

2. GENERAL INFORMATION

- 2.1 Brief History of the College
- 2.2 Location of the College (Route)
- 2.3 DOCTRINAL STATEMENT
- 2.4 Vision and Mission of the Institution
- 2.5 Affiliation and Accreditation
- 2.6 Facilities

3. STUDENT LIFE AND ACTIVITIES

- 3.1 Campus Life
- 3.2 Spiritual Formation
- 3.3. Ministry Opportunities

4. APPLICATION AND ADMISSION PROCEDURE

- 4.1 Application Requirements
- 4.2 Fee Information and Scholarships
- 4.3 Work Scholarships
- 4.4 Academic Scholarship
- 4.5 Admission Procedure
- 4.6 Admission Policies
- 4.7 Continuation of Study

5. ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES

5.1 General Requirements

5.2 DIPLOMA IN THEOLOGY (DIP.TH)

- 5.2.1 Entrance Qualifications
- 5.2.2 Graduation Requirements

5.3 BACHELOR OF THEOLOGY (B.TH)

- 5.3.1 Entrance Qualifications
- 5.3.2 Graduation Requirements

5.4 MASTER OF DIVINITY (M.DIV)

- 5.4.1 Entrance Qualification
- 5.4.2 Graduation Requirements

6. FACULTY AND STAFF

7. COURSE OFFERINGS

- 7.1 DIPLOMA IN THEOLOGY COURSE OFFERINGS
- 7.2 BACHELOR OF THEOLOGY COURSE OFFERINGS
- 7.3 MASTER OF DIVINITY COURSE OFFERINGS

1. FROM THE FOUNDER AND CHAIRMAN

1.1 VISION OF FOUNDER

Elder lee Ki Sup came to India in 1991 to serve the Lord and the people with great passion. He had gone through various several difficulties and trials during his ministry in India. His vision was to start a Bible school and train young men and women, who are called by God to expand the Kingdom of God in India and neighbouring countries as well.

The name of the college, "Kor-In" expresses the symbol of friendship, co-operation and unity between Korea and India. It is well depicted in the emblem of the college. This bond, he believed, went beyond the symbol, to the oneness that we have in the Body of our Lord Jesus Christ.

God guided and blessed us through the prayer support of any prayers and sponsors. He blessed us with a good infrastructure of building of the college. The whole ministry took its inception from nothing.

His greatest desire in life was to extend the Kingdom of God in South Asia. He had desire to offer training to those who aspired to work in God's vineyard.

He had profound faith in God that graduated of Kor-In would go back to their churches and minister there and in other countries as well.

May God continue to bless this seminary and use the staffs and students for His glory and the extension of His kingdom in this land!

1.2 CHAIRMAN'S MESSAGE

KOR-IN Seminary Summary

The KOR-IN Seminary was established in the year 1994 by visionary layman Elder Lee Ki Sup. He visited Indian in the year 1991 and saw the needs of seminary and work of evangelism. He went back to Korea and encouraged the Korean churches to have a vision to reach India with gospel and with the help of many Korean churches he came back to India and established KOR-IN Trust.

KOR-IN means Korea and India working together for the work of evangelism in India as well as internationally. The main vision of KOR-IN Seminary was to train and equip young leaders for the work of Evangelism in India and other parts of the world. Since the year 1994, hundreds of young leaders were trained and sent to different parts of India as well as other parts of the world. Many of them are working as leaders in the Churches, Theological Seminaries and Mission organizations with full dedication both domestically (India) and internationally.

Now we have graduated students working in different parts of the world such as India, Bhutan, Myanmar, Nepal, Tibet, USA, Korea, European countries and other countries too. I am very much thankful to God for what he has done for KOR-IN Seminary. KOR-IN Seminary's doctrine is based on Evangelical and Reformed Theology related with Traditional Christian Theology from Korean Churches.

MOU was signed with Korean Seminaries in Korea and American Seminaries in USA by the help of Rev. Park and Daegil Presbyterian Church in Korea as well as YMBB. Students who want to go for further studies can apply in those Seminaries.

The Purpose of KOR-IN Trust are: Love and Liberty for Indian Mission Work of Evangelism and equipping leaders to help Indian churches to reach the unreached people group with gospel (Good News)

The Motto of KOR-IN Seminary, "You shall know the truth and the truth shall set you free." (John 8: 32)

Rev. Dr. Park Hyun Sik (D. Min)

Chairman of KOR-IN Trust

2. GENERAL INFORMATION

2.1. Brief History of the College

Kor-In Theological College and Seminary came into existence through the vision of Social Worker, Elder Lee Ki Sup, who had a strong calling for evangelism and Church planting in India.

Under God's providence, a small beginning was made in Bengaluru in 1994 to train men and women to be God's instruments in extending His kingdom across this land. The campus is relocated to the current campus in the year 1998.

The College is interdenominational and draws her future leaders from several states in India including some of the neighbouring countries.

2.2. Location of the College (Route)

Kor-In Theological College and Seminary is located at Vadagur village, on the NH-4, about 77kms away from Bengaluru city. You can reach the college by taking a Karnataka Road Transport Corporation (KSRTC) bus from Bengaluru city Bus Station (called as Majestic) to Kolar. From Kolar Bus station, take a local bus towards Mulbagal and get down in Vadagur or Kembodi, which is 8 kms away from Kolar or take an auto rickshaw from Kolar Bus station to the Seminary.

2.3. DOCTRINAL STATEMENT

We believe...

The Bible is the inspired and only infallible, authoritative Word of God.

In one God, the creator of all things, infinitely perfect and eternally existing in three persons: Father, Son, and Holy Spirit.

That Jesus Christ is true God and true man, having been conceived of the Holy Spirit and born of the Virgin Mary, He died on the cross as a sacrifice for our sins according to the Scriptures. Further, He arose bodily from the dead, ascended into heaven, where, at the right hand of the Majesty on High, He now is our High Priest and Advocate.

That the ministry of the Holy Spirit is to glorify the Lord Jesus Christ and during this age to convict men, regenerate the believing sinner, and indwell, guide, instruct, and empower the believer for godly living and service.

That human beings were created in the image of God but fell in to sin and are therefore lost and only through regeneration by the Holy Spirit can salvation and spiritual life be obtained.

That the shed blood of Jesus Christ and His resurrection provide the only ground for justification and salvation for all who believe, and only such as receive Jesus Christ are born of Holy Spirit, and thus become children of God.

That water baptism and the Lord's Supper are ordinances to be observed by the Church during the present age. They are, however, not to be regarded as means of salvation.

That the true Church is composed of all such persons who through saving faith in Jesus Christ have been regenerated by the Holy Spirit and are united together in the body of Christ of which He is the Head.

That only those who are thus members of the true Church shall be eligible for membership in the local church.

That Jesus Christ is the Lord and head of the Church and that every local church has the right under Christ to decide and govern its own affairs.

In the coming of Jesus Christ and that this "Blessed Hope" has a vital bearing on the personal life and service of the believer.

2.4 Vision and Mission of the Institution

The vision and Mission of Kor-In Theological College and Seminary is to equip the qualified men and women, through the careful examination of God's Word to become faithful and honest, in fulfilling the Great Commission of Jesus Christ, with practical training, relevant to the Church and community.

2.5 Affiliation and Accreditation

Since 2007, all our degree programmes (Dip. Th, B.Th. and M. Div.), are fully accredited by Asia Theological Association, a member of the International council of Accrediting Agencies of the World Evangelical Alliance.

2.6 Facilities

Our nine and a half acre campus is located on the Bengaluru-Chennai highway. Our present facilities include:

- an administrative block which houses faculty and business offices.
- > separate hostels providing accommodation for 80 men and 25 women.
- an adequate number of class rooms.
- a chapel for corporate worship.

- > a large auditorium for community functions.
- ➤ Computerised library that stocks over 15000 volumes and bound periodicals.
- > a multipurpose play ground and gym.
- > a spacious cafeteria.
- > residences for faculty and staff.

3. STUDENT LIFE AND ACTIVITIES

Kor-In believes in integrated learning and the holistic development of the student by focussing on the spiritual life, social life and empowerment in Christian ministry.

3.1 CAMPUS LIFE

In order to provide holistic education, Kor-In provides ample opportunities to develop the social life of the students. The college has multi-purpose sports ground for regular games and sports activities. Kor-In organises annual sports meet at the end of first semester. This tournament is a time of fun and fellowship for the entire community. Students also participate in inter-Seminary sports with neighbouring institutions.

Cultural Night is the occasion where the community displays the diversity of different cultures with various activities like dance, songs and food. Our unique community provides many opportunities within its multi-cultural setting for students to develop social skills and inter-personal relationships.

Kor-In organises college picnic program which is a great time of recreation for both the faculty and the students. The college also arranges musical night where the students display their gifts and talents.

3.2 SPIRITUAL FORMATION

Kor-In Theological College and Seminary is committed to the building of Christian life and character. The college activities, including daily chapel services, prayer meetings and conferences/seminars are designed to provide opportunities for the spiritual growth. Community Prayer services, spiritual emphasis seminars, Thanks Giving Day, Day of Fasting and Prayer are integral part of college calendar. Pastoral care groups provide an opportunity for all faculty members to guide the students in their spiritual walk with God.

Kor-In is also blessed with many anointed men and women of God from India and around the world. All members of faculty and staff are committed to the spiritual formation and are available for pastoral care and spiritual guidance. The community life is designed to foster a vibrant spirituality and the development of Christian character and gifts.

3.3. MINISTRY OPPORTUNITIES

The college facilitates ministerial opportunities during weekends for students to gain practical experience and develop skills in ministry. These opportunities include involvement in local churches, local schools, and summer outreach program and winter ministry. Senior

sermon preaching sessions helps the students to discover their gifts and talents for Christian ministry.

It is mandatory for the students to involve in ministry with their local church during the winter and summer breaks. This is part of the curriculum of our seminary.

4. APPLICATION AND ADMISSION PROCEDURE

In order to apply for admission, obtain an Application form and Prospectus from Kor-In Theological College and Seminary (at the cost of Rs. 200/-) or download from our website www.kor-inmission.org. Complete the application form with the supporting documents and a non-refundable application processing fee of Rs. 150/- duly attached should be handed in by person or by courier/ registered mail. Application forms will be issued from December onwards.

For applications, write to:

The Registrar,
Kor-In Theological College and Seminary,
Vadagur,
Kembodi Post,
Kolar Taluk,
KARNATAKA-563 103

Completed applications must reach Kor-In without late fee by April 15, and with a late fee of Rs. 100/- by May 15, for the academic year.

The Admissions Committee will not consider interviewing an applicant until the following documents are received.

4.1 Admission Requirements

- 1. Application Form duly filled in.
- 2. One Photocopy of all the academic records.
- 3. The applicant's statement on the form concerning his/her Christian experience (testimony) and personal commitment to Jesus Christ.
- 4. Three letters of recommendation on the prescribed forms (Forms # A, B, C) to be sent directly by each referee to the Principal of Kor-In Theological College and Seminary.
- 5. The Medical Certificate on the form (Form # D) duly filled in by a Registered Medical Practitioner.
- 6. Financial Commitment of the applicant on the form (Form # E) duly filled in by the Sponsors /Organisation /Church or Parent / Guardian or Self.

4.2 Fee Information and Scholarships

4.3 Work Scholarships

Work scholarship is available to limited students after a proper scrutiny of overall performances in the first year of their study. Work scholarship amounts 60% concession of

the tuition fee. Work scholarship may be withdrawn if a student violates the college rules and regulations as well as poor academic performance.

4.4 Academic Scholarship

Academic scholarship (100% from the tuition fee) is given to senior students who score A-or above (without any retake). Academic scholarship can be withdrawn if a student violates college rules and regulations or fail in a subject in the current year.

4.5 Admission Procedure

All applications will be processed, and qualified candidates will be normally admitted on the basis of their Christian testimony, call to ministry, recommendations by their pastors and others, and their educational qualifications. Short listed candidates shall be invited for interview and entrance exam (English, General and Bible knowledge and analytical skills), or qualifying exams by the end of May. Performance in these exams will be decisive in admission to the courses applied. Those successfully completing the entrance would be granted admission to respective courses.

4.6 Admission Policies

The following policies shall govern all the admissions at Kor-In.

- 1. Kor-In accepts only those candidates who possess valid academic qualifications accepted by the relevant Educational boards, Universities or other Government agencies.
- 2. Students are deemed to sign an agreement that grants Kor-In the right to initiate appropriate action, if in their judgement, the behaviour, character or doctrine of a student is contrary to the ethos of Kor-In. Ensuing a written warning, the studies can be terminated.

4.7 Continuation of Study

Students who fail to demonstrate abilities in English in their first semester of admission may be required to take the additional qualifying year in order to improve their language skills.

Promotion to the second and third year will not be automatic, rather based on the performance of the first year, since every student's admission to the first year is provisional. Those students who are successfully promoted would receive a re-admission letter, upon which they may arrive at the campus and resume studies for the succeeding year.

Those successfully completing the courses may qualify for graduation only upon the fulfilment of the graduation requirements.

5. ACADEMIC PROGRAMMES

Academic Programs at Kor-In follow a semester system. Each semester comprises of six to seven (3 credit hour) core and elective courses of 45 class hours each amounting to 315 class hours per semester. The courses include essential Readings, Research Papers and Seminar Presentations, as partial fulfilment of the courses thereof. The Academic Committee at Kor-In reserves the right to make timely revisions and amendments to the subjects and their respective academic requirements.

5.1 General Requirements

Candidates who seek admission to Kor-In must have:

- Completed 18 years of age as on 31st May of the year of application.
- A definite Christian experience.
- A clear conviction that they are called to God's service.
- A desire & willingness to be prepared for effective Christian ministry.
- A reasonable proficiency in the English language. All candidates are required to take an Entrance exam for English competence. Based on the performance in the exam, candidates may be disqualified for admission or be required to take additional Foundational English courses.

5.2 DIPLOMA IN THEOLOGY (DIP.TH)

Two year fully residential program granting the Diploma in Theology is designed to qualify graduates to function in full time Christian ministry.

5.2.1 Entrance Qualifications

Successful completion of 10 years of schooling such as SSLC or its equivalent in addition to an apprenticeship in a trade, profession, and or ministry.

5.2.2 Graduation Requirements

- Successful completion of 72 units.
- > An assessment of field education involvement.
- An assessment of character, spiritual development, and ministry commitment.

The course will be completed within two years. In exceptional cases, the Academic Dean may allow an extension, but not more than three years from the date of registration.

5.3 BACHELOR OF THEOLOGY (B.TH)

Three year fully residential program is designed primarily to qualify graduates to function as leaders or ministers.

5.3.1 Entrance Qualifications

- Successful completion of 12 years of schooling or its equivalent, such as the Pre-University Course.
- In special cases, older mature candidates (25 years and above) who may not have completed the schooling may be admitted upon successful completion of the Diploma program and/or fulfilling a qualifying assessment.
- Credits from non-accredited institutions are to be accepted only on the basis of validation or a period of probationary study.

5.3.2 Graduation Requirements

- Successful completion of 108 Units [36 three credit Courses]
- > An Assessment of field education involvement.
- An assessment of character, spiritual development and ministry commitment.

The program will be completed within three years. In exceptional cases, the Academic Dean may allow an extension, but not more than five years from the date of registration.

5.4 MASTER OF DIVINITY (M.Div.)

A three year fully residential program granting the Master of Divinity degree is designed primarily to qualify graduates to function as Pastors/Leaders/Ministers. As a graduate level program it requires the students to develop and demonstrate critical thinking and moral discourse, the ability to frame cogent arguments, the ability to test ideas for Biblical fidelity and contextual appropriateness and the ability to communicate ideas effectively in oral or written dialogue.

5.4.1 Entrance Qualification

- Successful completion of a Bachelor's Degree with at least a second class from a recognised University.
- ➤ B.Th. graduates with at least a second class from theological colleges accredited by the Asia Theological Association (ATA) or the Senate of Serampore College (SSC) having a minimum of one-year practical ministry experience can also be considered. Those B.Th. graduates who qualify in the examinations held by the Kor-In (Standard of Kor-In B.Th. level exam) only can be considered as up-graders (two year M.Div.). Those failing to qualify will be enrolled to the regular three year M.Div. program.
- In special cases, older mature candidates (30 years and above) who may not have completed the schooling may be admitted upon successful completion of the qualifying assessment. [Not more than 10% of the classes will comprise of this category of students].

5.4.2 Graduation Requirements

Successful completion of 60 units [20 three credit Courses] for theological Bachelor degree holders (Upgraded students i.e., B. Th. Degree holders).

- Successful completion of 90 units [30 three credit Courses] for non-theological Bachelor degree holders.
- > An assessment of field education involvement.
- ➤ An assessment of character, spiritual development and ministry commitment.

The course will be completed within three years. In exceptional cases, the Academic Dean may allow an extension, but not more than five years from the date of registration.

6. FACULTY AND STAFF

Faculty and Staffs

The faculty members of the College have been selected from different denominational backgrounds with rich ministerial experience and teaching gifts. They are dedicated, committed and qualified servants of God. They impart Theological truths to the students that helps in their spiritual development.

Rev. K. Yeshwant

Principal

B.Th South India Biblical Seminary

M.Div Asian Institute of Theology

M.S. Mysore University

M.Th AIT (Studies) Religion and Philosophy

Specialization: Practical Theology, Religion and Ethics

Rev. Dr. M. Suresh Prabhu

Academic Dean & Administrator

Dip, CE. Bharath Polytechnic, Bangarapet

M.Div. Kor-In Theological College & Seminary

M.Th. Asian Centre for Theological Studies and Mission, South Korea

Ph.D. Calvin Theological College

Specialization: Church History & Missions

Mrs. Voola Sunayana

Registrar

B.Sc. Sri Venkateswara University

M.Div. COTR Theological Seminary

M.Th. South Asia Institute of Advanced Christian Studies (SAIACS)

Specialization: Old Testament

Rev. Lalit Kumar Nayak

Dean of Students

B.A. IGNOU, Delhi

B.Th. South India Baptist Biblical Seminary

BD South India Baptist Biblical Seminary

M.Th. Hindustan Bible College

Specialization: New Testament

Rev. Samir Kumar Singh

Chaplain and Ministry Co-ordinator

B.A. IGNOU, Delhi

B.Th. Kor-In Theological College & Seminary

M.Div. Kor-In Theological College & Seminary

M.Th. Acts Academy of Higher Education

Specialization: Religion and Philosophy

Rev. Justin Paul

B.Th. Jubilee Memorial Bible College

M.Div. Jubilee Memorial Bible College

M.R.E. Far Eastern Bible College, Singapore

M.Th. Jubilee Memorial Bible College

Specialization: Theology and Ethics

Ms. Ashwini Govardhan

B.A Bangalore University

M.Div in New Life College, Bangalore

Pre-M.Th in Preliminary Hebrew course at SAIACS Bangalore

M.Th in O.T, Union Biblical Seminary

Specialization: Old Testament

Rev. Raju Ananda Raju Cafeteria Manager

B.A. Government Degree College, Davanegare, Karnataka

B.Th. Kor-In Theological College & Seminary

M.Div. Kor-In Theological College & Seminary

PART-TIME FACULTY

Rev. S.C.Rajesh

B.Sc in Government Arts College, Ooty

M.Div in Union Biblical Seminary, Pune

M.A in Madras Univarsity, Chennai

M.Th in South Asia Institute of Advanced Christian Studies, Bangalore

Specialization: Missions

Rev.Thomas Sathrak

B.Th at South India Biblical Seminary

M.Div at Asia-Pacific Nazarene Theological Seminary in Philippines (2006)

M.Phil in pastoral Theology & Counselling at SAIACS (2014)

Specialization: Pastoral Care and counselling/Practical Ministry

Mrs. Christy Elizabeth Mathew Justin

B.A. St. Anne's First Grade College for Women

B.D. Gospel for Asia Biblical Seminary, Tiruvalla

ADMCE. Advance Diploma in Montessori and Child Education

Supporting Staff

Rev. Daniel Raj Estate Manager

B.Th. Kor-In Theological College & Seminary M.Div. Kor-In Theological College & Seminary

Mr. Sathya Library Assistant B.Th Kor-In Theological College & Seminary

Mrs. Leena Philomena
Office Secretary and Accountant
Dip. CE, Bengaluru
Certificate in Tally, Kolar

7. COURSE OFFERINGS

7.1 DIPLOMA IN THEOLOGY COURSE OFFERINGS

First Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Prayer and Spirituality	3
2	Study skills	2
3	English through Bible	3
4	Old Testament Survey	3
5	Introduction to Mission and Evangelism	3
6	Christian Education	3
7	Bible Characters	2
	Total	19

Second Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Missionary Biographies	3
2	New Testament Survey	3
3	Introduction to Religions	3
4	Life and Ministry of a Christian Minister	3
5	Life of Jesus Christ	3
6	Basics of Christian Faith-1	3
	Total	18

Third Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Early Church History	3
2	Basic Principles of Interpretation	3
3	Principles of Preaching	3
4	History of Bible	2
5	Customs and Manners in the Bible	3
6	Basics of Christian Faith-2	3
	Total	17

Fourth Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Bible Geography	3
2	Life of Paul	3
3	Life and Ministry of Old Testament Prophets	3
4	Inductive Bible Study	2
5	Christian Leadership	3
6	Gospel of John	2
7	Christian Family	2
	Total	18

7.2 BACHELOR OF THEOLOGY COURSE OFFERINGS

First Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	English Grammar	3
2	O.T Survey	3
3	Introduction to Mission and Evangelism	3
4	Bible Characters	2
5	Spiritual Formation and Discipleship	3
6	Study Methods	2
7	Book of Acts	3
	Total	19

Second Semester

Sl. No.	Subject	Credit Hrs.
1	English Composition	2
2	N.T Survey	3
3	Christian Education	3
4	Church History-I	3
5	History of Israel	3
6	Life and Ministry of Jesus Christ	3
	Total	17

Third Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Christian Theology-1	3
2	Church History-2	3
3	Pauline Letters	3
4	Biblical Interpretation	3
5	Principles of Church Growth	3
6	Pentateuch	3
	Total	18

Fourth Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Christian Theology-2	3
2	Missionary Anthropology	3
3	Indian Society and Culture	3
4	General Epistles	3
5	Major Prophets	3
6	Christian Leadership	3
	Total	18

Fifth Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Indian Church History	3
2	Homiletics	3
3	Preliminary Greek	3
4	Introduction to Pastoral Care and Counselling	3
5	Indian Christian Theology	3
6	Minor Prophets	2
	Total	17

Sixth Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Media and Gospel communication	3
2	Biblical Theology	3
3	Christian Ethics	3

4	Hebrew Poetry and Wisdom Books/Apocalyptic	3
	Literature	
5	Child Psychology/Women in Ministry	3
6	Christian Response to Contemporary Issues	3
	Total	19

7.3 MASTER OF DIVINITY COURSE OFFERINGS

Regular

First Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Research Methods	2
2	English Composition	3
3	Biblical Foundation for Mission	3
4	Introduction to Old Testament	3
5	Preliminary Greek	3
6	Major World Religions	3
	Total	17

Second Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Advanced Homiletics	3
2	Systematic Theology-1	3
3	Modern Religious and Secular Movements	3
4	Introduction to New Testament	3
5	Pentateuch	3
6	History of Christianity	3
	Total	18

Up graders

Third Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Biblical Hebrew	3
2	Biblical Hermeneutics	3
3	Synoptic Gospels	3
4	Educational Ministries of the Church	3
5	Systematic Theology-2	3
6	History of Christianity in Asia with special	3
	reference to India and Myanmar	

Total	18

Fourth Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Pastoral Care and Counselling	3
2	Hebrew Poetry and Wisdom Books and Exegesis	3
	of Selected Texts of Job	
3	Urban Mission	3
4	Indian Philosophy	3
5	Cultural Anthropology	3
6	Theology in Asia with special reference to India	3
	Total	18

Fifth Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	Church Growth and Indigenization	3
2	Old Testament Theology	3
3	Contemporary Theological Trends	3
4	Pauline Thought	3
5	Theological and Psychological Methods of	3
	Counselling	
6	Expository Preaching	2
	Total	17

Sixth Semester

Sl.	Subject	Credit
No.		Hrs.
1	New Testament Theology	3
2	Christian Ethics	3
3	Christian Apologetics	3
4	Church Management and Leadership	3
5	Prophetic Movement and Isaiah Exegesis	3
6	Christian Response to Contemporary Issues	3
	Thesis (Optional)	6
	Total	18